



Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting for Edlesborough

held on Thursday 21st April 2016
at Edlesborough Memorial Hall commencing at 7.30pm

Present

Cllr Williams (Chairman), Cllr Wilkinson (Vice-Chairman); Cllr Cubbage, Cllr Nevard, Cllr Mrs Owen, Cllr Mrs Thomas, Cllr Mineikis, Cllr Pratt, District Cllr Chris Poll, County Cllr Avril Davis Penny Pataky (Clerk), PCSO Jackie Dodson and 7 parishioners

Apologies

Cllr Mrs Woodhouse

The Chairman welcomed those in attendance.

Thames Valley Police Report

PCSO Jackie Dodson reported that there has been an unusually high number of vehicle crimes for the area; with thefts from 13 vehicles over the past year. Some offenders have been apprehended along with £100's of recovered equipment. TVP ask that owners be more security conscious and ensure they mark their tools with permanent marker pen to enable the police to return them.

Crime Figures:

Burglary dwelling - 3

Burglary Non Dwelling - 3

Theft in a dwelling - 1

Vehicles Interference - 5

Criminal Damage: - 4 to vehicles, 3 to other

There are no reports of anti-social behaviour.

PCSO Dodson confirmed that she has served the community for 11 years and that her position is fully funded by TVP at Wing so the parish is not currently in danger of losing her services.

PCSO Dodson was not able to provide any information regarding traffic offences as this is dealt with by TVP Traffic Unit.

PCSO Dodson confirmed that the EDaN Speed Management Team should contact PCSO Wendy Taylor for confirmation of the approved sentinel device sites.

The Minutes of the previous Meeting

The Minutes of the previous Annual Parish Meeting held on 16th April 2015 were agreed and signed by the Chairman with no amendments.

Councillors Attendances

The following attendances had been recorded during the year. There had been 12 Meetings of the Parish Council, (including an Extra Ordinary Meeting in August) since the previous Annual Parish Meeting held in April 2015, being April 2015 to March 2016 which are recorded as:

Name	No. of Meetings	Name	No. of Meetings	Name	No. of Meetings
Mr Williams	12	Mr Nevard	11	Mr Mineikis	5
Mr Wilkinson	12	Mrs Thomas	6	Miss Penny Pataky (Clerk & Manager)	12
Mr Cubbage	11	Mrs Owen	12		
Mr Pratt	7	Mrs Woodhouse	8		

Cllr Williams made note of the fact that Cllr Mineikis and Cllr Mrs Thomas only joined the Council part of the way through the year.



Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting for Edlesborough

held on Thursday 21st April 2016
at Edlesborough Memorial Hall commencing at 7.30pm

Accounts

Cllr Nevard shared an end of year Balance Sheet with the full council.

Chairman's Report

The Chairman gave a 'PowerPoint' presentation of the Council's various activities during the year.

This included:

- Streetlights
- EDaN
- New Pavilion
- Neighbourhood Plan
- Planning Applications
- Etc.

A copy of the presentation will be posted on www.edlesborough-pc.gov.uk and a written version in 'Focus' in June 2016.

Cllr Williams thanked the Cllrs, District & County Cllrs, PCSO Dodson, the Clerk and the many volunteers who aid the Parish Council throughout the year; including the EDaN Teams, Allotment Wardens, Charity Trustees and the parishioners who help to keep the village tidy.

Parishioners' Questions

The Chairman invited the Parishioners to raise any questions or concerns.

- Slicketts Lane
Parishioners are increasingly concerned about the narrowness of the road due to the slippage of the banks and damage being caused by HGV's using the road. In many parts the road is now so narrow that there are no safe places for pedestrians to stand whilst vehicles pass.
Action: Following County Cllr Davies' suggestion that the issue with the banks could be addressed later in the year, when the Ford Road is resurfaced, the clerk will write to the Local Area Technician requesting this.
- Main Road South road sign
A parishioner reported that the sign is damaged. *Action: The clerk will report this to AVDC for repair.*
- Taskers row streetlight panel
A parishioner reported that the panel at the bottom of the streetlight in Taskers Row was loose.
Action: Clerk will ask DP to attend to this and make it safe.

Any Other Business

There being no other business the meeting closed at 20.24pm

Signed *A.J.R Williams*

Date 20th April 2017

Chairman Edlesborough Parish Council